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Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

) CaseNo. CV 13-2554 SC

ELIZABETHL., etal. )
) PROPOSEB] ORDER TO EXTEND
Plaintiffs, ) DEADLINESFOR OPPOSITION
) AND REPLY MEMORANDA

VS. ) .
) Hearing: May 30, 2014
AETNA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY, ) Time:  10:00am.
) Place:  Phillip Burton Federal

Defendant. ) Building & United States
) Courthouse
) 450 Golden Gate Avenue
) San Francisco, CA 94012
)
)

Judge:  Samuel Conti
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Pursuant to the stipulation and agreement between the parties:
* Thedatefor Plaintiffsto submit their Opposition Memorandum shall be extended to
March 27, 2014; and
* Thedate for Defendant to submit its Reply Memorandum shall be extended to April 17,

2014.
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